Our Ref: KETRACO/PT/001/2024-Lot 2B 12th June 2024
Notice to all Bidders.
TENDER ADDENDUM AND CLARIFICATION No. 3 (TAC 3)

RE: Procurement of Plant Design, Supply, and Installation Services for Extension of
Existing 132/33 kV Narok and Bomet Substations (KETRACO-PT-001-2024-LOT

2B)

The following amendments are made to the specified provisions for the bidding
documents for procurement of Plant Design, Supply, and Installation Services For
Extension of Existing 132/33kV Narok and Bomet Substations (KETRACO-PT-001-2024-
LOT 2B).

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this clarification, the Principal Tender
Document shall continue to be in full force and effect.

Find herein Tender Addendum and Clarification No. 3, consisting of ten (10) pages into
the Principal Tender Documents as attached. This document should be returned along
with dully filled Form of Tender.

All other terms and conditions of the Bidding document remain the same.

Ag. SENIOR MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN

Tender Addendum and Clarification No. 3 of KETRACO/PT/001/2024-Lot 2B has been
received and incorporated in the Tender Documents.

Name of Tenderer (in
block letters):

Signature:

Date:

Signed for the Tenderer
by (Name in block letters):

In the office bearer
capacity of:
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A. Tender Clarification No. 3 (TAC 3)

Sr. No.

Reference

Subject

Bidder's Specific Query

KETRACO Response

Time extension

We refer to the tender;

IFB OCBI No: KETRACO/PT/001/2024-Lot 2B:
Procurement for Design, Supply, and Installation Services
for Extension of Existing 132/33 kV Narok and Bomet
Substations.

We hereby confirm that we will be submitting our bid on
the above tender.

We have been diligently working on preparing our bid.
However, due to the short notice since the site visit which
was held on the 24 - 25th April 2024, we kindly request
for an extension of 4 weeks from the current closing date
- 21st May 2024, to enable us submit a comprehensive
and competitive proposal.

Refer to TAC 1 for the revised submission

date

Time extension

With reference to the tender subjected above, we hereby
request for a clarification on the following

issues.

1. kindly give us a one-month extension from the current
deadline 21st May, 2024 to 21st June, 2024 to

allow us to prepare a fully perfect documents.

Refer to TAC 1 for the revised submission

date

Technical Data sheet

Item No. 15.1.1 of 132/33kv power transformer’s
technical data sheet, it shows that ‘HV winding/bushing is
75 kV peak / kV peakK'. Kindly clarify it.

Item 15.1.1 in the schedules of technical
info does not indicate 75 kV value.
However, the value indicated in the
schedules of technical Info is for both the
winding and the bushing requirement i.e.
peak Values. Refer to the schedules of
technical info for the specific values
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Technical data sheet

Item No. 18.1 of 132/33kv power transformer’s technical
data sheet, it shows that ‘No load

losses at 75 2C, rated frequency and rated voltage on
principal tapping is Max. 12kW’. Kindly

confirm it.

Confirmed

We are writing to request an extension for the tender
submission deadline for originally scheduled

for 21st May 2024. Due to the public holiday in China, we
have encountered some unexpected

delays in finalizing our proposal, and we believe that a
brief extension of 14days would allow us to

present a more comprehensive and competitive bid and
allow us to prepare the bid security also

get required document from manufacture.

Refer to TAC 1 for the revised submission
date

Section [V- Price
Schedules &
Part2-Employer's
Requirments 21.3

Section IV- Price Schedules 21--
Trainings

Part2-Employer's Requirments
21.3 Page2-55

BOQ 21--Trainings

In the training part, the number of BOQ provided by
ketraco is 0,

but there are detailed training arrangements in Part 2-
Employer’s Requirements 21.3.

Do we need to provide a detailed training quotation ?

Refer to TAC 2 Item no. 2

What quality is the diesel on site? Speaking of the diesel
purification pump, should it be equipped with a diesel
filter? Kindly clarify it.

The clarification sought is not clear. Refer
to the technical specifications.

Section VI. Employer’s
Requirements- A

It mentions "The bay protection and control equipment
shall be located within a dedicated relay panel.”
However, According to the information from site visit, the
control and protection for existing bays are not located
within dedicated panel.

Please confirm the bay control unit can be located in the
protection panel for both 132kV and 33kV level.

Specifications in  the employer's
requirement shall prevail. The position of
the bay control unit shall be as illustrated
in the Protection single line diagram for
Bomet substation and Protection single
line diagram for Narok substation bid
drawings.
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It requires draw-out type for the new supplied AC and DC
panels, which is different with the existing panels. Please
confirm whether the new supplied AC and DC panels
need to be draw-out type or not.

Draw out type shall not be mandatory
however this is an EPC contract, and this
will be based on the bidder's design in
compliance to the scope of work and
technical requirements subject to
Employer's / Employer's representative
approval.

10

Please clarify the existing 400V AC system will still be
used or be replaced by new 400V AC system.

Refer to the Section VII Employer's
requirement A clause 1.3.1. (u) and 1.3.2
(s) and the price schedules for Bomet
substation and price schedules for Narok
substation.

11

Please clarify the existing computers will still be used or
be replaced by new SCADA system.

Refer to TAC 2 item no 50

12

As there is no 132KV Transformer bay VT for BCU voltage
input and the 132kV busbar VT is only to be required one
phase. Please confirm the quantity of 132kV busbar VT.

The quantities indicated in the price
schedules are correcti.e. 6 CVT's for the 2
new line bays and one 1 CVT for the new
busbar 2

13

Section IV- Price
Schedules -Bomet 132-
33kV SS&Section V-
Price Schedules -Narok
132-33kV SS

13.15 Power transformer
foundation, Plinth and oil drain
pits (including: excavation,
backfill, reinforced concrete, lean
concrete, formatting, grout,
reinforcement, metal works and
fittings and others)

This quantity of Power transformer foundation is two,
but the power transformer quantity is one, please clarify.

Refer to the revised price schedules in
TAC 2.

14

Section IV- Price
Schedules -Bomet 132-
33kV SS&Section IV-
Price Schedules -Narok
132-33kV SS

13.6 Auxiliary Transformer
foundation, Plinth and oil drain
pits (including: excavation,
backfill, reinforced concrete, lean
concrete, formatting, grout,
reinforcement, metal works and
fittings and others)

This quantity of Auxiliary transformer foundation is two,

but the Auxiliary transformer quantity is one, please
clarify.

Refer to TAC 2 item no 44
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17

Request for time
extension

We had attended the pre-bid meeting on 23rd April, 2024
in KETRACO and participated in Site Visit on 24t April,
2024 at Narok and Bomet Substations In order to obtain
all the requirements and complete our perfect bidding
documents for your further assessment, We humbly
request for an extension of one month to submit

the bidding documents, that is the final submission will
be submitted on 21st June, 2024.

Refer to TAC 1 for the revised submission
date

18

We refer to the tender;

IFB OCBI No: KETRACO/PT/001/2024-Lot 2B:
Procurement for Design, Supply, and Installation Services
for Extension of Existing 132/33 kV Narok and Bomet
Substations.

We hereby confirm that we will be submitting our bid on
the above tender.

We have been diligently working on preparing our bid.
However, due to the short notice since the site visit which
was held on the 24 - 25th April 2024, we kindly request
for an extension of 4 weeks from the current closing date
- 21st May 2024, to enable us submit a comprehensive
and competitive proposal.

Refer to TAC 1 for the revised submission
date

19

Section II - Bid Data
Sheet

ITB 20.1

Regarding the bid security, we understand that Ketraco
can accept bid security which issued directly by a
reputable foreign bank, such as Bank of China. We think it
is not mandatory to transfer through a local bank in
Kenya, pls confirm?

All bid security from foreign banks must
be done through a local correspondent
bank

20

In the specification, it mentioned ‘A fill point cabinet shall
be provided'. Kindly clarify whether it is configured based
on the Fuel tank replenishment tank or not?

The fill point cabinet shall be provided for
replenishment of the daily service tank
using both oil purge pumps and oil
tankers. Refer to Section VII Employer’s
Requirement B Clause 11.9.6

Page 6 of 10



0T JO £ 98ed

‘sjoued [013u0d Aeq Jo

Jaquinu pue sjrun [013u0d Aeg jo Jaquinu
3y} moys Jey) SSuIMe.Ip piq uoneIsqns
19wog J0j weadelq aury 9[3UlS U030 J
pue uoneisqns yoaeN Jo0j wetdeiq

auIT 9[3UIS U01123310.1d 33} 01 J9JaY
‘[reAaad [[eys pue 329.1100 3.Je Sa[Npayds
9o11d a3 ur pajediput sannuenb ay

‘[eued uonoajoad 7 [013U0D B 3q P[NOYS Y21ym [aued
[013U02 93eqedas e 10J paau Ou ST 3I9Y3 ‘DWI} dWeS Y3 1Y
"walsAs uondajoad jo Dog

33 Y3IM pajeadal SI 919y 0S ‘J1un uonda3oid pue [0.13U0D
Aeq pasn A[[edISeq a1e ANEE PUB ANZET ‘AoAans ayis Jad sy

ON €

S[oued [0J3u0") Aeg ¥/

‘ON 6

(a71Sd 19d se suonouny paiinbau
I yim)(ndod/nogd) saun
u01129)0.14 pue [013u07) Aeg €'/

VL €L

SS AMEE

-ZE£T YOIeN- sa[npayds
9JLId -A] uondes

VL €L

SS AMEE

-Z£T 39WOg- S3[NPayds
3011 -A] UORDBS

€e

‘paadope aq 03 Aydosoiyd uonoazoad

93 a3edIpul Jey) sSuimelp piq uonelsqns
jauwiog J10j wetdelq aurg 9[SulS U0NI310.1g
pue uoneisqns yoaep J10j weadeiq

aurT 9[3uIS U0130930.14 dY3 03 I3JaYy

"WwIyuod Ajpuny asea[d

A ER

uopoazoad aanjiey 1exea.lq ajeredas Ajddns 03 psau ou pue
Aea1 uonoaload 1eq snq ay3 ur pajeadajul aq pnoys ued
uonoazoad aanrej 1exealq ANEE/ANZET I8yl awnsaxd ap

(3neq pug
U1IM) U0I10930.14 dIn[ie, Iaxealq

ONIYALAN

ANV TOY.LNOD
‘NOILLDA.LOYd (Y

1Ay oju]
EUESUOFMO wm~5ﬁ®£um
-jawog-¢-4-7 11ed
ONIYELAN

ANV TOY.LNOD
‘NOLLDALOYd (Y

1Ay 0Ju]

EUESUQF Jo mﬂzﬁo:um
-joJeN-z-q-Z Med

(44

pauLIyuo)

"ULIJUOD ATpury asea[d “19pJ1odal

ey ajeredas apiaoad 03 pasu 3,uop s1appiq Y3 ‘UonIUN]
siy3 11oddns ued Aefaa uordsload i 'sfefat uonoajoad ur
paJdinbad st uonouNy 19p.102a. I NeJ ‘SuIpuRISIIPUN INO U]

WH.LSAS ONIYOLINOW L1nVA (1

WHALSAS
ONIYO.LINOW L1nVA (1
T'A9Y 0ju|

_mu_csum.r Jo So[npayds
-umEom-m-m-N ed
WHLSAS

HNIYO.LINOIW L1nV4 (I
T'AY oju|

[e21uyda , Jo ssnpayds
-yoIeN-zZ-9-Z Med

1c




/

0T J0 8 a3e(

€0JV.Lsiyl
JO GT "ou uonedYLIE Jo asuodsal 0} IaJay

isaxe]

J930 ou pue xe} SuIp[oYyIIm %€ JUNOIIE 0JUI 33E} 03
Spaau A[uo uonejonb a3 3yl SWINSSE 9M UED ‘S'HT YN Ul
uondwaxs xej ay3 pue ‘9oueILI[D SWOISND 10j 3[qIsuodsa.l
stJa4nq 8y ‘gD st uonzeonb ays Jey3 Surrapisuo’)

sannQ pue sexe], ¥ T JDd

310BJ3U0)) JO SUOIIPUOY)
Je[nonted - X[ U0noag

LZ

"(z2vl1) Z ou

WNpuappy Ul GZ'€T WM aul[ { 9[Npayas
uoneisqns Jowog J0j Sa[Npayds 3dLid
pasiaal pue Gz €T Wl aul[ § anpayds
uone1sqns yodep J10j ss[npayds adLid
pasiAal pue [T asne[d y Sjuswadinbaa

s Jafojduwiy J]A uondaS 03 I3Jay

"ULIJuod A[purny ases[d

"}I0om Jo 2d0ds ay3 uo

paseq SuruonIpuod J1y-)yYAH dY3 Paau ou aJe 3133 Jey)
awmnsaid 3\ “DVAH JO W) 3Y3 OU dJe 3133 ‘S3[NPaYDS
9011d 7@ sjudwR.IInbay s, Jakojdwg-z 31ed 9y woa,

(DVAH) HDNINOLLIANOD ¥IV
ANV NOLLVILNHA ONILLVAH (b

UONBULIOJU] [BITUYDI [, JO
S9[NpayYds "J-T'AdY oju|
[B21UYD3 ], JO SI[NPaYDS
-Jowog-¢-9-7 Wed

9¢

GLTOUWSN Z DV VLI

Ou WLl Z DV.L ‘LT Ou WMl Z DV L, ‘29T

ou Wl Z DV ‘T9TOU Wdll Z HV.L ‘09T

Ou WLl Z DY L ‘L¥T OU Wdil Z DV ], 01 J9Joy

109(o0ad siy3 ur paydope
9q [[ImM wdlsAs uondaload a1y yorym AJrrep ases[d Apury

. SWAISAS Japuridg
pue sjuelpAH pue walsAs
011091014 311, UOIIENIBAY
[10 pue uonoalu] us8onIN
Jauriojsued [, ay3 papiaoad
Sey 199ys ejep [e21uy2al ay ],

16¢/50¢€

93e( ‘T'A9y 0ju]
[e21Uyda ], JO Sa[npayds
-}0IeN-Z-Hd-Z 3ed
16€/50¢

98ed ‘T'Ady oju]
[e21UYd3 [, JO Sa[Npayds
-jsuiog-¢-4-7 3ed

9¢

'sguime.p noAe| Sunsixs ay) 10j 7 'ON
WNpUappy ul -z 1ed pasiadl 0} 19)oy

[eaoxdde sanejussaadaa s, 19ho1dwy/
JaAordwy a3 10j syuswalinbax

[ed1uyda) pue sy.a1om jo adoods

3y} 1ad se suimeap noAef ay3 dojaaap 03
S1.19ppIq ay) pue 10e1juod HJ4q ue SISy,

*Jeqsnq a[qnop jo uoneisqns
jo ue[d nohe [esodoad ay) apraoid ases[q A[pury

duimea(q

e




28

Section VII -Employer's
Requirements

Contractor’s Representative and
Key PersonnelT
Pagel82

The description of special experience in the requirements
is that the personnel have experience in transmission line
projects.

Is it OK to have at least three 132kV substation projects,
including at least one in Africa?

Because considering this is a substation project

Refer to Addendum No. 2 (TAC 2) Item no
8.

29

Does the engine require dual starting mode of air and
electric motors? Kindly clarify whether 200kW Cummins
land-based unit applies the air starting mode or not.

Refer to Section VII Employer
Requirements B clause 11.9.10

"Three (3) compressors arranged in
parallel shall be provided for the diesel
generator units....Two compressors shall
be motor driven and the third (back up)
compressor shall be driven by a battery
start diesel engine with provision for
manual cranking”

Bidder shall ensure that the diesel
generator complies with the requirements
irrespective of the make or type.

30

Kindly clarify whether the silencer and exhaust piping
shall both be stainless steel or not.

Confirmed. Refer to Section VII Employer
Requirements B clause 11.9.12

"Exhaust piping as well as the silencer
shall be stainless steel"

31

There is no Diesel engine single-line diagram in Part 2-D.
kindly share it. And kindly clarify whether the diesel
generator is in single operation mode or not

Regarding the generator drawing, this is
an EPC contract, and this will be based on
the bidder's design in compliance to the
scope of work and technical requirements.
The same shall be subject to
Employer/Employer’s representative
approval.

Regarding the generator's operating
mode, refer to Section VII Employer's
requirements A, clause 1.3.1 (c) and 1.3.2
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